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TO: District 14-K Lions 
 
FROM: IPDG Denise Shaffer, Cabinet Secretary 
 
RE: THIRD CABINET MEETING FOR LIONS’ YEAR 2024-2025 

      

District Governor Scott Lohman has issued a call for the Third Cabinet Meeting  

for Lions Year 2024-2025. All Lions and Leos of District 14-K are encouraged to attend.  

 

DATE: SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2025  
TIME: 9:00 A.M. – 11:00 A.M.   
 
NOTE - IF INCLEMENT WEATHER IS FORECASTED THE MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM  
 

LOCATION:  CHRIST SCHOENERSVILLE UCC 
                         5050 AIRPORT ROAD, ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 
 

 DRESS CODE: FORMAL WINTER GREENS FOR CABINET 
                             CLUB SHIRTS FOR LIONS 

 

BREAKFAST: THE COST OF BREAKFAST WILL BE A $5.00 DONATION TO COVER THE COST. 

BREAKFAST WILL CONSIST OF DONUTS, PASTRIES, AND FRESH FRUIT WITH  
COFFEE/TEA/WATER 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RESERVATIONS RSVP TO: ZC TERRY PAICER BY TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2025 
EMAIL TO tpaicer75@gmail.com OR TEXT 484-837-6707 
 
  
NAME________________________________   CLUB_________________________________ 
 
 
NUMBER OF PERSONS ATTENDING __________    


